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Matilda Sanders 0326 \ C& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, August 01,2003 2:14 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Jason Rojas 
Orders to be issued: 

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

Docket No. 030565-TX 
File : 030565or. jpr 
PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications 
Services 

Docket No. 030345-TI 
File : 0303450r. jpr 
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate 

Docket No. 030429-TI 
File: 030429or.jpr 
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate 

Docket No. 030433-TX 
File: 030433co.jpr 
Consummating Order 

Docket No. 030436-TX 
File: 030436co.jpr 
Consummating Order 

Thanks ! 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchnst 
Friday, May 09,2003 3:13 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: 030433-TX 

ok 

-----0 rig i na I Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2003 3:03 PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: 030433-TX 

Jackie, this is a new docket that appears to be an application by BAK Communications, LLC for an ALEC cert, thought 
they checked the ”approval of transfer of control” on the first page of the app. Can you take a careful look at it once you 
get the e-mail, and let us know if we need to correct? 

thanks 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 ( h M I N )  

May 13,2003 

BAK Communications, LLC 
444 S. Flower Street, Suite 4188 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Re: Docket No. 030433-TX 

Dear Mr. Anthony Manzilla: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative 
local exchange telecommunications service by BAK Communications, LLC, which was filed 
in this office on May 9, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate 
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or 
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aetion/Equrl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hltp://~ww.floridttpcf.Eom Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders b7ciL-QAFy 
From: 
Sent: 
KO: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, July 07,2003 11 :32 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jackie Schindler 
Order / Notice Submitted 

‘rt 

Rate and Time: 
Docket Number: 3 orders 
Filename I Path: 

7/7/03 11 :26:00 AM 

All info below 

ORDERING ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF AT&T AND WORLDCOM MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF 
ORDER NO. 
PSC-02-1574-FOF-TP 

Docket No. 990649-TP 

File Name: 990649Borverizon.pac 

Pages: 5 

Atty: Patty Christensen 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECO M M U N I CAT1 ON S CERTIFICATE 

Docket No. 030436-TX 

File Name: 030436or.jpr 

Pages: 4 

Atty: Jason Rojas 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL 
EXCHANGE 
TEL ECO M M U N I CAT1 0 N S SERVICES 

Docket No. 030433-TX 

File Name: 030433or.jpr 

Pages: 4 

Atty: Jason Rojas 
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